
CBSE-ASL – Queries received from Trinity College, London – 13 May, 2013 on Email and 

Reply thereof 

 

Query no. 1:  

On the page 8, section 5.2, number 4 states that the Bid Due Date is 4 June 2013 up to 2 pm.  On 

page 9, section 5.2, number 5 notes that envelopes including the bids must reach CBSE by 30 May, 

2013 by 2 pm.  Could you please confirm at what time and date bids must be submitted to CBSE? 

Reply:  30 May, 2013 may be read as 4 June, 2013 at 2 pm. 

 

Query no. 2:  

On page 8, section 5.2, number 5 shows that the opening of bids will be on 4 June, 2013 up to 2.30 

pm.  At this time, will CBSE announce whom they have received successful bids from?  Will there be 

any other business or procedures at this point? 

Reply:  CBSE will announce the number of bids received from the bidders between 2 o’clock 

to 2.30 pm on 4 June, 2013.  No, there will no other business. 

 

Query no. 3:  

On page 20, Appendix 1, point 3 refers to individual student and school results and certification and 

Appendix 2 on point 21 states the Bidder is primarily responsible for the results and issuance of 

certificates.  Could you please confirm where such costs are to be recorded within Appendix 3 on 

page 22?  Should these be added to Sr. 3, which will include the results and reporting for the pilot, 

benchmarking and therefore the full ASL?   

 

Reply: Yes, the cost of reporting individual student and school results and certification for 

the year end test may be added at serial no. 3, Appendix 3, page 22 itself. 


